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From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Sun 3/15/2020 3:07:41 PM

Subject: RE: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS ja - NEW PUBLICATION - Q&A and new advice available on preparedness and

response to cases of COVID-19 at points of entry in the EU/EEA

Received: Sun 3/15/2020 3:07:49 PM

Dag collega’s

Wat mij opvalt is dat veel chirurgisch mondneusmaskers (medical masks) worden gebruikt, behalve zorgpersoneel,
behalve als het gaat om echt affected ships en aircrafts.

Ik ga er van uit dat er meer chirurgisch mondneusmaskers zijn dan FFP-versies, en zou bij Points-of-Entry ook sterk

naar willen adviseren om geen maskers te gebruiken die de zorg nodig heeft.

Groet,

trom: IEEE SEEMvr. 1Sent: zondag 15 maart 2020 13:58

To: NEE SEE c vn. IEE SEEN ov.>; IEEE SEE ov.

Subject: FW: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS ja - NEW PUBLICATION - Q&A and new advice available on preparedness and response to

cases of COVID-19 at points of entry in the EU/EEA

Ha collega’s, zie onderstaand.

Ground crossings niet zo heel relevant, maar PPE wel handig, vandaar dat ik S&F] mee cc..

From: [EEN 2ists.uth.or IEEE @!ists.uth .gr> On Behalf Of EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action - Info

Sent: donderdag 12 maart 2020 08:56

TTSubject: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS ja - NEW PUBLICATION - Q&A and new advice available on preparedness and response to cases of

COVID-19 at points of entry in the EU/EEA

a__ 7
wk / Healthy GateWays Bnew PUBLICATIONS

Interim advice for preparedness and response to cases of

COVID-19 at points of entry in the European Union

(AVF:WV ETE ELE WS)

What is new?
* Preliminary advice for preparedness and response to cases of COVID-19 at ground crossings (buses and bus stations) in

the European Union (EU)/ European Economic Area (EEA) Member States (MS) (VERSION 1 — 4/3/2020)
¢ Preliminary advice for preparedness and response to cases of COVID-19 at ground crossings (trains and rail stations) in

the European Union (EU)/European Economic Area (EEA) Member States (MS) (VERSION 1 — 4/3/2020)
e WHO, WHERE, HOW Overview of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) recommended for staff at Points of Entry and

crew on board conveyances in the context of COVID-19 (VERSION 2 — 7/3/2020)
« Q&A
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Links to all available advice by HEALTHY GATEWAYS
e Public health measures at points of entry (VERSION 3 - 20/02/2020)
e Exit and entry screening at points of entry (VERSION 1 - 06/02/2020)

* Advice for aircraft operators for preparedness and response ta the outbreak of 2019-nCoV acute respiratory

disease (VERSION 2 - 03/02/2020)

o English

o Romanian

* Advice for ship operators for preparedness and response to the outbreak of COVID-19

* English (VERSION 3 - 20/02/2020)
¢ Chinese (VERSION 3 - 20/02/2020)
¢ Polish (VERSION 3 - 20/02/2020)

* Preliminary advice for preparedness and response to cases of COVID-19 at ground crossings (buses and bus stations) in

the European Union (EU)/ European Economic Area (EEA) Member States (MS) (VERSION 1 — 4/3/2020)
* Preliminary advice for preparedness and response to cases of COVID-19 at ground crossings (trains and rail stations) in

the European Union (EU)/European Economic Area (EEA) Member States (MS) (VERSION 1 -4/3/2020)
« WHO, WHERE, HOW Overview of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) recommended for staff at Points of Entry and

crew on board conveyances in the context of COVID-19 (VERSION 2 — 7/3/2020)
+ Q&A

EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action — Info

>

B=
wm/ Healthy GateWays

EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action

University of Thessaly

Medical School, Laboratory of Hygiene and Epidemiology
22 Papakyriazi str, 41222, Larissa, Greece

Tel: tooso) IRENE
Fax: (0030) IINIEEEE

email ealthygateways.eu

Website: https://www.healthygateways.eu/

Register hereto our mailing list to receive the Newsletter, webinar announcements and other updates on issues related to

preparedness and action at points of entry

To unsubscribe from our mailing list please contact us at: healthygateways.eu

Disclaimer: The EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action has receivedfundingfrom the European Union, in the framework of the Third Health Programme (2014-

2020).The content of this webinar represents the views of the presenter only and is his/her sole responsibility; it cannot be considered to reflect the views of the

European Commission and/or the Consumers, Health, Agriculture and Food Executive Agency (CHAFEA) or any other body of the European Union. The European
Commission and the Agency do not accept any responsibility for use that may be made of the information it contains.


